SPSO decision report



Case: 201807724, A Medical Practice in the Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board area An

Sector: health

Subject: clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mrs C complained about the care and treatment provided to her late daughter (Ms A) by the practice. Ms A attended the practice complaining of severe leg pain and was diagnosed some time later with cancer. Mrs C complained that the practice failed to carry out the appropriate investigations in response to Ms A's symptoms and previous history of breast cancer.

We took independent advice from a GP. We found that Ms A's symptoms, which she discussed with the GP on the first two appointments, were not indicative that cancer was a likely diagnosis and the appropriate treatment was provided.

When Ms A began to complain of back pain, and it was noted that she had weight loss, we found that the practice acted appropriately by making an urgent referral for imaging and arranging for blood tests to be carried out. We concluded that the treatment provided was in line with national guidelines and we did not uphold the complaint.